mnmm_ Whitaker

From: mark highland <mark@highiandhomes.net>
Sent: Thursday, July 14, 2022 2:00 PM

To: _ Greg Whitaker

Subject: [EXT] FW: Estimate 1091 from The Lewis Company

Attachments: mmzamﬁnuoml_ASqu:murmsmmunoatm:_%n:

Greg, make sure to open up the attachment as the estimate is easier to read and is what we signed. | wrote a check *o_.,.
$14,000 to The Lewis Co. so it appears the balance will be around $10,124 before adjustments that he will

discuss. Meeting several people at Kylo’s Happy Hour to g0 over meeting items at 4:00-5:30 so you could call me then if
you need to.

Mark

From: The Lewis Company An:mnwvoo_a@:o%nmao_._.W:E#.SBV
Sent: Wednesday, March 23, 2022 12:30 PM e L T e we Masm A

To: mark highland <mark@highfandhomes.net> “on
TomaL oF \wf H' Bagw

Subject: Estimate 1091 from The Lewis Company

Please review the estimate below. Feel free to contact us if you :m<m.m:< questions.
We look forward to working with you. .

° CLests .U

Have a great day,
The Lewis Company

2875 Lydick Way
Eugene, OR 97401 US
303-314-7684

Estimate #: 1091
Date: 03/21/2022
Exp. Date:

$24,124.00

Address:

Mark Highland

Date Activity Description Qty Rate Amount
03/21/2022 Dock
03/21/2022 Sales 40"X120" Wave 4 1,721.00 6,884.00 v
Deck ,
Section-Pebble
Beach

SKU: DF300445




03/21/2022

/03/21/2022

03/21/2022

03/21/2022
03/21/2022
03/21/2022

03/21/2022

03/21/2022
03/21/2022
03/21/2022

03/21/2022

03/21/2022

03/21/2022

03/21/2022

03/21/2022

Sales

Sales

Sales

Sales

mmwmm.

Sales

Sales

Sales

Sales

Sales

Sales

Sales

Sales

Dock Wedge-40"
SKU: DF2¢1091
60"X120" Wave
Dock
Section-~Pebble
Beach {(21026)
SKU: DrF301937
2)2" Raised
Heavy Duty
Post Bracket
Kit

SKU: DF301526
31" Wave Deck
H-Beam

SKU: DF301520
50" Wave Dock
H-Beam

SKU: DF300067
Jetski Drive-0On
th Stand Alone
Wave Port (Six
Kit)

SKU: DF301891
Stand Alone
Extension Deck
Only

SKU: DF300462
3681

Port To Port
Kit

SKU: DF300046
5269

Add Ons

S5tand Alone
Port To Wave
Dock

SKU: DF301915
5393 :
Snap-In Cap Fo
Six Port (2)
SKU: DF300116
575

2" Hex Style
Fost Covers
W/Sclar Light
Pocket (8)
SKU: DF302133

5421

3" Flush Pipe
Sleeves -
Pebble Beach
(Qty 2)

SKU: DF30Q1212

$103

Hexagon Solar
Decck Lights
(2)

SKU: Dr301126

499.00 499.00 %

2,377.00 4,754,00 ¢~
T
351.00 11,053.00 ¢ Tepn (7
259.00 518.00
N.nvcﬁtd.
338.00 §76. 00
2,195.00 4,390.00 +—
0.00%,
26%.00
393.00
L-omo
C.00
421,00 421.00 Quant @7
103.00 ~103.00
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85.00 255.00




. 585
03/21/2022 Sales Low Profile 1 0.00 PBnzg W= hpﬁa..)_.
Wave Dock . T
Buoyancy
Booster
SKU: DF302068
150
03/21/2022 Gangway
03/21/2022 Sales 3'X8"' GANGWAY . 1 2,241.00 2,241.00
03/21/2022 Sales Z4' Galvanized 6 - 278.00 1,668.00
Large Stand
Pipe . (2" ID)

SKU: DGP24L

Total: 524,124,00




